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From: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications

Sent: 03 October 2023 11:38

To: D34 Mokom Defence Team

Cc: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; Rabesandratana, Elisabeth; Fall, Yare;

Adangabomoussa, Abdou; MDouzima-icc; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer;
Court Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial
Chamber Il communications

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision Request Clarification - Public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear counsel,

At the outset, the Chamber recalls that, in accordance with regulation 53 of the Regulations of the Court, its decision
on the Prosecution’s request to confirm the charges against Mr Mokom will be issued in written form only. The
Chamber’s decision may be issued at any time up until the expiry of the 60-day time limit contained in this
regulation.

Furthermore, the Chamber considers that, in the circumstances of the present case, the time limit set by the
Chamber for the final written submissions constitutes ‘the date the confirmation hearing ends’ under regulation 53
of the Regulations of the Court. Accordingly, the Chamber’s decision shall be issued, at the latest, 60 days after 20
October 2023 irrespective of the actual date of submission of the Defence’s reply.

Kind regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber I

From: [
Sent: 29 September 2023 13:34

To: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications || . O P CARIIB-MM
Communications|j I D3/ Viokom Defence Team
|

Cc: Rabesandratana, Elisabeth || . -, Y--H. / 02ngabomoussa,
Abdou I '/ Douzima-icc [ / ssociate Legal Officer-
Court Officer | N Court Management-Court Records ||
I Chamber Decisions Communication ||| GGG

Subject: RE: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision further Varying Time Limits - Public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber 11,

We acknowledge receipt of the Chamber’s Order and new deadlines now in place.
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Given the start of the judicial recess on 15 December, we would be grateful if the Pre-Trial Chamber could
clarify whether the 60-day time limit for the issuance of the confirmation decision will start running
following the expiry of the deadline for the Defence reply, being 20 October 2023, or from the date of
submission of the Defence reply, should we file before the deadline.

The Defence also respectfully asks to be provided with notice of the date for delivery of the confirmation

decision 30 days in advance, to allow for the Defence to make the arrangements necessary for presence in
The Hague.

Kind regards,

Legal Assistant
Defence team of Maxime Mokom

De : Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications ||| lEIEGzGNGNGNEEEEEEEEEE

Envoyé : mercredi 27 septembre 2023 12:55

A : OTP CARIIB-MM Communications | NN D3/ VIokom Defence Team
|

Cc : Rabesandratana, Elisabeth || NN . Yo« . ~ J=ngabomoussa,
Abdou NG '/ Oouzima-icc [ / ssociate Legal Officer-
Court Officer| NN Cout Management-Court Records ||
I Chamber Decisions Communication || GGG P ric! Chamber |

communications| G
Objet : ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision further Varying Time Limits - Public

Dear Counsel,

On 21 September 2023, Pre-Trial Chamber Il granted the parties’ requests to vary the time limits pertaining to the
responses to be submitted by the Prosecution and Defence to the submissions provided following the confirmation
of charges hearing to 29 September 2023, and the reply to be submitted by the Defence to the Prosecution’s
response to 5 October 2023.

In light of the fact that technical issues continue to affect the Court’s operations and with a view to ensuring that the
parties have adequate time and facilities to provide meaningful submissions, Pre-Trial Chamber I, acting proprio
motu, further varies these time limits under regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court.

Accordingly, the Prosecution and the Defence shall submit their responses to the submissions provided following the
confirmation of charges hearing by no later than 16:00 hours on 13 October 2023. Furthermore, the Defence shall
submit its reply to the Prosecution’s response by no later than 16:00 hours on 20 October 2023. The Prosecution
and the Defence shall submit public redacted versions of their responses and reply, as applicable, as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber Il
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This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International
Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this
message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et
elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la personne a laquelle il est
adressé. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas a lire,
imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si vous avez recu ce message par

erreur, veuillez prévenir I'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été
faites.
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